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On the Cover – Salem Common 
 

In 1802, the Salem Common was named Washington Square. A wooden fence with four large, impressive gates was added to 
the Common in 1805 with one of the gates on the western side decorated with carvings by Samuel McIntire, the famous 
Salem architect and wood carver. Today the medallion portrait of George Washington and the gold painted eagle which 
adorned the original gate are preserved in the Peabody Essex Museum.  
 
After Salem’s great fire of 1914 which cut a destructive path through much of the city, the Salem Common was filled with 
tents to house the people who had lost their homes in the fire’s devastation.  Reminders of the city’s past and evidence of our 
current lifestyle coexist in harmony on Salem Common today.  A modern playground fills a large area of the park with the 
sounds of children playing while a handsome 
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